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RE: D Link Corporation 
FCC ID: KA22001120010-1 
 
1) Can you please explain the difference between the DW-590 & DWL-520. The advertising literature 
appears to show different antenna's and also the shielding appears to be different. 
 

Per customer decision they will ship PCI Card with cover shield.  The literature will now 
display the correct antenna and cover shield for both models. 

 
2) D-link's letter regarding the antenna discusses an Access Point. This application is not for an access 
point, but for the unit installed on a typical PCI type card. The references regarding the housing are 
therefore not applicable. 
 

The PCI Card will contain a permanent Cover Shield, so no need for the user to ever 
open the case.  This was done to meet 15.407(d) requirement.  Additional pictures 
showing the cover shield have been uploaded. 

 
3) E-mial comment: These were sent out today.......The issue regarding the intended market and 
use of the device may affect application KA22001120010-1 as well.  The integral antenna issue 
becomes more of a problem with this (PCI) application, especially since its on a PCI card and not 
in an access point as given in the modular application.  Since not all aspects of the modular 
approval are being met (no longer in an access point, not matching any strict integration 
instructions, possible difference in antenna connections between PCI version and modular 
version, etc), I would suggest removing reference to the modular approval in the 
KA22001120010-1 application altogether since the whole product already has its own ID 
 

All references to modular have been removed on the user-manual and report (re-
uploaded) 

 
Hopefully this answers all of your questions.  Please contact me via doc@elliottlabs.com if you 
require more information. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Juan Martinez 
Sr. EMC Engineer 


